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Nikou, Roshan 

From: Graduate.Council.Web.Site@www.uky.edu
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 1:53 PM
To: Nikou, Roshan 
Cc: Price, Cleo
Subject: Investigator Report

AnyForm User: www.uky.edu
AnyForm Document: http://www.research.uky.edu/gs/GCInvestigatorReport.html
AnyForm Server: www.uky.edu (/www/htdocs/AnyFormTurbo/AnyForm.php)
Client Address: 128.163.110.72

College/Department/Unit: = 607-P025 
Category:_ = Change
Date_for_Council_Review: = 
Recommendation_is:_ = Approve
Investigator: = Terry Malone
E-mail_Address = trmalo1@uky.edu
1__Modifications: = No changes to Proposal as this is a direct response 
to Accreditation Standard (MPH must be 42 hour minimum - {to be in place 
2007}) - ours was 36 hours - CPH has moved this through during 2005-2007 
time frame - College Committee determined \"best approach\" was the 
addition of CPH-647 Research Methods as required 3 credit offering and then
giving 3 credits related to completion of Capstone CPH-608 Public Health 
Capstone
2__Considerations: = Only change was to the grading in CPH-608 - handled 
through previous review
3__Contacts: = Scott Prince MD and John Wiggs
4__Additional_Information: = 
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